
 

 

 

MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  

Regular Session Meeting   
Tuesday Evening, February 20, 2024  
Government Center Meeting Room 

AGENDA 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

▪ Consideration to Approve Variances for Development at 1860 Dallas Drive. 
▪ Consideration to Approve to Rezone 0.39 acres at 791 Augusta Road. 
▪ Consideration to Approve a Variance for Accessory Structures at 1280 Washington Road. 

 
 

WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER        Chairman Newton 
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 

APPROVALS 
    Agenda  Current 
          Minutes  Regular Meeting Monday, February 5, 2024   
   Executive Session  Monday, February 5, 2024  
    
INFORMATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

▪ 2024 Lifelong Learning Academy Spring Session | Tifton, Georgia | February 29-March 1, 2024  
▪ ACCG Legislative Breakfast | Atlanta, Georgia | Thursday, March 7, 2024 | 7:30 am – 5 pm  
▪ 2024 ACCG Annual Conference | Savannah, Georgia | April 25-28, 2024 

 
APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT None 
 
OLD BUSINESS    None  
  
NEW BUSINESS 
 
1. Consideration to Approve Variances for a Development at 1860 Dallas Drive. 
2. Consideration to Approve to Rezone 0.39 acres at 791 Augusta Road. 
3. Consideration to Approve a Variance for Accessory Structures at 1280 Washington Road. 
4. Consideration to Surplus Four Vehicles from the Sheriff’s Department and place on GovDeals. 
5. Consideration to Surplus, Decommission and Recycle Server 512 and 562 from Sheriff’s Department.  
6. Consideration to Approve Concession Building: Access Control and Network Infrastructure.  
7. Consideration to Approve Fortinet Networking Switch and Access Points for 20 county-wide sites.  
8. Consideration to Approve NAACP 4th Annual Juneteenth and Father’s Day Celebration.  
9. Consideration to Approve the January ACO Report.  
10. Monthly Budget Report  
11. Monthly Financial Report  
 
ADJOURNMENT 



 

 

 
MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
Commissioners’ Regular Session Minutes   

Monday Evening Session, February 5, 2024 
Government Center Meeting Room 

 
 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  
Charlie G Newton, Chairman 
Fred Favors, Commissioner 
Sammie Wilson, Vice-Chair  
William “Bill” Jopling, Commissioner  
 
MEDIA: McDuffie Progress  
Members of the Public  

COUNTY REPRESENTATION:  
David Crawley, County Manager 

Jason Smith, Community Development Director 
 

 
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER        Chairman Newton 
 
Chairman Newton called the meeting to order, acknowledged the quorum of commissioners’ present, and 
welcomed everyone in attendance.  
 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVALS 
    Agenda  Current 
 Addition: Executive Session – Personnel and Property  
          Minutes  Regular Meeting   
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a motion. Vice Chairman Wilson made the motion to approve the current 
agenda and executive session. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Jopling. The motion carried 
unanimously.  
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a motion. Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve the set of 
minutes. The motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Wilson. The motion carried unanimously.  
   
INFORMATION & ANNOUNCEMENTS   
§ McDuffie County Leadership Day at the Capital | Wednesday, February 7, 2024 | 7 am – 5 pm  
§ 2024 Lifelong Learning Academy Spring Session | Tifton, Georgia | February 29-March 1, 2024  
§ ACCG Legislative Breakfast | Atlanta, Georgia | Thursday, March 7, 2024 | 7:30 am – 5 pm  
§ 2024 ACCG Annual Conference | Savannah, Georgia | April 25-28, 2024 

 
APPOINTMENT/REAPPOINTMENT 
 
OLD BUSINESS  
None  
  
NEW BUSINESS 
 

1. Discussion of Eubank Park and Community Center. 
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a discussion and County Manager Crawley provided a Staff Report for an 
Improvement Plan for Eubanks Park in Dearing.  



 

 

 
MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
Commissioners’ Regular Session Minutes   

Monday Evening Session, February 5, 2024 
Government Center Meeting Room 

 
 

2. Discussion of New or Used Yard Dog Truck for the Public Works Department.  
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a discussion and County Manager provided a Staff Report on purchase of a 
new or used Yard Dog truck for the Public Works Department – Roads. Commissioner Jopling made the motion to 
approve. The motion was seconded by Vice Chairman Wilson. The motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. Consideration to Approve Resolution 24-2 Agreement for Funding of Prosecution Based Victims of 
Crime Act (VOCA) Program.  

 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a motion. Commissioner Favors made the motion to approve. The motion 
was seconded by Vice Chairman Wilson. The motion carried unanimously.  
 

4. Consideration to Approve Microsoft 365 through Dell Technologies.  
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a motion. Vice Chair Wilson made the motion to approve. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Jopling. The motion carried unanimously.  
 

5. Consideration to Approve Work Authorization with Atlas for Consulting Services Associated with the 
County’s Road Improvement Program.  

 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a motion. Vice Chair Wilson made the motion to approve. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Jopling. The motion carried unanimously.  
 

6. Consideration to Approve Grant Application Services with Ethos for a Funding Application with the 
National Park Service for Preservation Projects Associated with the Rock House.  

 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a motion. Commissioner Jopling made the motion to approve. The motion 
was seconded by Vice Chairman Wilson. The motion carried unanimously.  
 

7. Consideration to Approve Final Road Resurfacing Project List.   
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a discussion and County Manager provided a Staff Report. 
 

8. Consideration to Approve CivicClerk Boards and Committees Module.  
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a motion. Vice Chair Wilson made the motion to approve. The motion was 
seconded by Commissioner Jopling. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
Chairman Newton opened the floor for a motion to enter into Executive Session at 6:56 p.m. Vice Chair Wilson 
made a motion to approve. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Jopling. The motion carried unanimously 
and the board enter into session to discussion personnel and property.  

 



 

 

 
MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS  
Commissioners’ Regular Session Minutes   

Monday Evening Session, February 5, 2024 
Government Center Meeting Room 

 
ADJOURNMENT 
 

MCDUFFIE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

ATTEST:   
Charles G. Newton, IV, Chairman Carrie R Edwards, County Clerk 

 



STAFF REPORT 
 

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING: February 20, 2024 
 
DATE:  February 13, 2024  
TO:  McDuffie County Commission  
FROM:  Jason Smith 
ISSUE: Request for variances for a development at 1860 Dallas Drive  
 
CURRENT ZONE:  T1 (Interstate Village District) 
PROPOSED ZONE:  Same 
ACREAGE:  2 acres – 1860 Dallas Drive (00400014B00)  
    
BACKGROUND: The applicant is asking for a series of variances for the construction of a hotel and 
restaurant on their property:  

a. Impervious surface area overage  
b. Reduction in required parking spaces 
c. Setback Variance for primary structure 
d. Setback Variance for accessory (dumpsters, patio, and pool) 
e. Variance for structure height. 

 
FACTS AND FINDINGS:  

1. The applicant is asking for the following variances: 
a. Impervious surface area 

i. Required: not greater than 80% 
ii. Requested: 85% 

b. Reduction in required parking spaces for the restaurant 
i. Required: One space per 75 square feet of patron floor area = 45.3 spaces  

ii. Requested: 33 spaces 
c. Setback Variance for primary structure (side and rear) 

i. Required: 30 feet 
ii. Requested: 20 feet 

d. Setback Variance for accessory (dumpsters, patio, and pool) 
i. Required: 20 feet 

ii. Requested: 1.6 feet – dumpster (restaurant); 2.7 feet – patio; 4.5 feet – dumpster 
(hotel); 3.5 feet – pool 

e. Variance for structure height 
i. Required: 35 feet 

ii. Requested: 50 feet 
2. The property is surrounded by other T1 property. 

  



PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Planning Commissioners unanimously recommended 
approval of the following variance requests and additional requirements: 

• Impervious surface area: 85% 
• Reduction in required parking spaces for the restaurant: 33 
• Setback Variance for primary structure (side and rear): 20 feet 
• Setback Variance for accessory (dumpsters, patio, and pool): 1.6 feet – dumpster (restaurant); 2.7 

feet – patio; 4.5 feet – dumpster (hotel); 3.5 feet – pool 
• Variance for structure height: 50 feet 
• Installation of a vegetative buffer on the reduced setback areas, as shown on the site plan. Prior 

to installation, a landscape plan must be submitted to staff for review and approval. 
• Installation of a privacy fence around the pool area, as listed on the site plan.  
• Construction of a right turn/decel lane off Dallas Drive, as shown on the site plan. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the variance requests as specified by the 
Planning Commission with the additional requirement that all building materials match the Exterior 
Elevations plan (A-201), including – but not limited to – block and plank for the structure, and stucco and 
stacked stone for the exterior.  
 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. The Commission approves the variance requests.   
2. The Commission denies the variance requests.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Variance Application 
2. Site plan 
3. Tax Map 

 
 

















1/19/24, 3:55 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 00400014B00

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&KeyValue=00400014B00 1/2

Would you like to submit an appeal to the Board of Assessors? Click Here for more information.

Appeal to Board of Assessors

Parcel Number 00400014B00
Location Address 1860 DALLAS DR
Legal Description 1860 DALLAS DR NE

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Class C4-Commercial

(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
Zoning T1
Tax District County (District 01)
Millage Rate 24.125
Acres 2
Homestead Exemption No (S0)
Landlot/District N/A

View Map

KARMA PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LLC
2264 HUNTCREST WAY
LAWRENCEVILLE, GA 30043

Type Description Calculation Method Square Footage Frontage Depth Acres Lots

Commercial Comm-N Washington Rd (Off) Acres 87,120 0 0 2 0

Description Year Built Dimensions/Units Identical Units Value

Fire Fee 2022 0x0 / 0 624 $0

Sale Date Deed Book / Page Plat Book / Page Sale Price Reason Grantor Grantee

5/25/2023 733 511 T 75L $375,000 Land Market - Vacant SAWYERS ENTERPRISES INC KARMA PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LLC

12/28/2021 713 398 T 75L $265,000 Land Market - Vacant ANDREWS ASHLEY W SAWYERS ENTERPRISES INC

3/1/2013 600 321 T 75L $90,000 Relatives ANDREWS DEVELOPMENT LLC ANDREWS ASHLEY W

9/1/2006 449 398 T 32L $612,574 Land Market - Vacant HAMMETT DONALD D ANDREWS DEVELOPMENT LLC

12/5/1988 154 129   $275,400 Fair Market - Improved GARDNER LOUISE & HAMMETT DONALD D

    2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

  Previous Value $260,000 $30,000 $15,345 $15,345 $15,345

  Land Value $256,250 $260,000 $30,000 $15,345 $15,345

+ Improvement Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

+ Accessory Value $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

= Current Value $256,250 $260,000 $30,000 $15,345 $15,345

Online Appeal

Summary

Owner

Land

Accessory Information

Sales

Valuation

Photos

McDuf�e County, GA

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/FileData/McduffieCountyGA/Appeals/Templates/Instructions.pdf
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=1&PageID=0&Q=1507006510&KeyValue=00400014B00
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=736478582&KeyValue=00400014B00
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=736478582&KeyValue=00400014B00
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1155634619&KeyValue=00400014B00
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1155634619&KeyValue=00400014B00
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=1080759540&KeyValue=00400014B00
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=729387649&KeyValue=00400014B00
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=729387649&KeyValue=00400014B00
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&Q=729387649&KeyValue=00400014B00


1/19/24, 3:55 PM qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report: 00400014B00

https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/Application.aspx?AppID=712&LayerID=11417&PageTypeID=4&PageID=4890&KeyValue=00400014B00 2/2

No data available for the following modules: Rural Land, Conservation Use Rural Land, Residential Improvement Information, Commercial Improvement Information, Mobile
Homes, Prebill Mobile Homes, Permits, Sketches.

The McDuf�e County Assessor makes every effort to produce the most accurate information
possible. No warranties, expressed or implied are provided for the data herein, its use or
interpretation. The assessment information is from the last certi�ed tax roll. All other data is
subject to change.
|  User Privacy Policy |  GDPR Privacy Notice
Last Data Upload: 1/19/2024, 7:44:06 AM

Contact Us Developed by

https://www.schneidergis.com/privacypolicy
https://www.schneidergis.com/gdprprivacynotice
https://qpublic.schneidercorp.com/LastUpdated.aspx?BaseDoc=McduffieCountyGA&AppID=712
http://schneidergis.com/
http://schneidergis.com/


STAFF REPORT 

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING: February 20, 2024 

DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
ISSUE: 

February 8, 2024  
McDuffie County Commission  
Jason Smith 
Request to rezone 0.39 acres on Augusta Road 

CURRENT ZONE:  R-1 (Single-Family Residence District)
PROPOSED ZONE: C-1 (Neighborhood Service Commercial District)
ACREAGE:  0.39 acres – 791 Augusta Road SE (00410068)

BACKGROUND: The property owner is requesting to rezone the building at 791 Augusta Highway for 
commercial use.  

FACTS AND FINDINGS: 
1. The property is surrounded by property being used for commercial purposes.
2. The property has been home to previous commercial-related uses.

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Planning Commissioners unanimously recommended to 
approve the rezoning request. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends to the approve the rezoning request. 

ALTERNATIVES: 
1. The Commission approves the rezoning request.
2. The Commission denies the rezoning request.

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Rezoning Application
2. Tax Map
3. Photo of rezoning sign











1/18/24, 3 55 PM qPublic net  McDuffie County, GA  Report  00410068

https //qpublic schneidercorp com/Application aspx?AppID 712&LayerID 11417&PageTypeID 4&PageID 4890&Q 449128549&KeyValue 00410068 1/3

Would you like to submit an appeal to the Board of Assessors? Click Here for more information.

Appeal to Board of Assessors

Parcel Number 00410068
Location Address 791 AUGUSTA RD
Legal Description 791 AUGUSTA RD SE

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Class C3-Commercial

(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
Zoning R1
Tax District County (District 01)
Millage Rate 24.125
Acres 0.39
Homestead Exemption No (S0)
Landlot/District N/A

View Map

REESE TEDDY L
3736 WRENS HIGHWAY
THOMSON, GA 30824

Type Description Calculation Method Square Footage Frontage Depth Acres Lots

Commercial Comm South Thomson Front Feet 17,000 100 170 0.39 0

Description Retail Stores-Fair
Value $33,874
Actual Year Built 1960
Effective Year Built
Square Feet 2053
Wall Height 10
Wall Frames
Exterior Wall
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Floor Construction
Floor Finish
Ceiling Finish
Lighting
Heating
Number of Buildings 1

Description Year Built Dimensions/Units Identical Units Value

Fire Fee 2022 0x0 / 0 20312 $0

Storage Building 1985 16x20 / 0 1 $1,920

Sale Date Deed Book / Page Plat Book / Page Sale Price Reason Grantor Grantee

11/20/2020 694 451   $0 Deed of Assent Af�liated REESE REBECCA B REESE TEDDY L

3/23/2012 580 471   $30,000 Unquali�ed - Improved QUEENSBOROUGH NATIONAL REESE REBECCA B

3/2/2010 541 374   $85,498 Unquali�ed  Improved JORDAN MICKIE A QUEENSBOROUGH NATIONAL

6/4/1993 181 850   $72,000 Fair Market  Improved JORDAN MICKIE A

Online Appeal

Summary

Owner

Land

Commercial Improvement Information

Accessory Information

Sales

McDuf�e County, GA



1/18/24, 3 55 PM qPublic net  McDuffie County, GA  Report  00410068

https //qpublic schneidercorp com/Application aspx?AppID 712&LayerID 11417&PageTypeID 4&PageID 4890&Q 449128549&KeyValue 00410068 2/3

    2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

  Previous Value $46,274 $46,274 $45,676 $37,159 $37,159

  Land Value $9,400 $10,480 $10,480 $10,480 $10,480

+ Improvement Value $33,874 $33,874 $33,874 $35,196 $26,679

+ Accessory Value $1,920 $1,920 $1,920 $0 $0

= Current Value $45,194 $46,274 $46,274 $45,676 $37,159

Valuation

Photos

Sketches







STAFF REPORT 
 

COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING: February 20, 2024 
 
DATE:  February 13, 2024  
TO:  McDuffie County Commission  
FROM:  Jason Smith 
ISSUE: Request for a variance for accessory structures at 1280 Washington Road  
 
CURRENT ZONE:  C2 (General Commercial District) 
PROPOSED ZONE:  Same 
ACREAGE:  0.8 acres – 1280 Washington Road (0T100005)  
    
BACKGROUND: The applicant is asking for a variance to permit a new warehouse on their property.  
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS:  

1. The planned size of the warehouse is 50x80. 
2. C2 zoning requires 20-foot setbacks. 
3. The footprint of the warehouse would put it within 10 feet of the rear and side lot lines.   
4. The property is surrounded by property zoned for commercial and industrial use, including tracts 

owned by the applicant. 

PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: Planning commissioners recommended approval of the 
variance request with the requirement that the applicant submit civil engineering plans for review and 
approval prior to the start of construction. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends to approve the variance request with the Planning 
Commission’s requirement that the applicant submit civil engineering plans for review and approval prior 
to the start of construction. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. The Commission approves the variance request.   
2. The Commission denies the variance request.  

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Variance Application 
2. Site plan 
3. Tax Map 











1/19/24, 3 17 PM qPublic net  McDuffie County, GA  Report  0T100005

https //qpublic schneidercorp com/Application aspx?AppID 712&LayerID 11417&PageTypeID 4&PageID 4890&KeyValue 0T100005 1/4

Would you like to submit an appeal to the Board of Assessors? Click Here for more information.

Appeal to Board of Assessors

Parcel Number 0T100005
Location Address 1280 WASHINGTON RD
Legal Description 1280 WASHINGTON RD NE

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)
Class C3-Commercial

(Note: This is for tax purposes only. Not to be used for zoning.)
Zoning C2
Tax District County (District 01)
Millage Rate 24.125
Acres 0.8
Homestead Exemption No (S0)
Landlot/District N/A

View Map

M & S SWANN PROPERTIES LLC
2931 DOE LANE
THOMSON, GA 30824

Type Description Calculation Method Square Footage Frontage Depth Acres Lots

Commercial Comm North Washington Rd Front Feet 0 100 350 0.8 0

Description Discount Store-Showroom-GD
Value $150,064
Actual Year Built 1973
Effective Year Built
Square Feet 3300
Wall Height 12
Wall Frames
Exterior Wall 50%

50%
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Floor Construction
Floor Finish
Ceiling Finish
Lighting
Heating
Number of Buildings 1

Description Warehouse Storage Avg
Value $82,896
Actual Year Built 1973
Effective Year Built
Square Feet 0
Wall Height 15
Wall Frames
Exterior Wall
Roof Cover
Interior Walls
Floor Construction
Floor Finish
Ceiling Finish
Lighting
Heating
Number of Buildings 1

Online Appeal

Summary

Owner

Land

Commercial Improvement Information

McDuf�e County, GA



1/19/24, 3 17 PM qPublic net  McDuffie County, GA  Report  0T100005

https //qpublic schneidercorp com/Application aspx?AppID 712&LayerID 11417&PageTypeID 4&PageID 4890&KeyValue 0T100005 2/4

Description Year Built Dimensions/Units Identical Units Value

Fire Fee 2022 0x0 / 0 20312 $0

Paving: Concrete 1973 0x0 / 11850 1 $9,480

Permit Date Permit Number Type Description

01/09/2020 C20-5 SIGN  

Sale Date Deed Book / Page Plat Book / Page Sale Price Reason Grantor Grantee

3/23/2015 630 844 L 72 $0 Af�davit of Facts SWANN MARK C & STEPHEN T SWANN M & S SWANN PROPERTIES LLC

3/23/2015 630 841 L 72 $0 QUIT CLAIM DEED SWANN MARK C & M & S SWANN PROPERTIES LLC

11/21/2008 512 321 L 72 $300,000 Unquali�ed  Improved HAMMOND JOHN C TRUSTEE SWANN MARK C &

10/8/2008 509 276 L 72 $0 Unquali�ed Sale CLARY FRANCES HAMMOND JOHN C TRUSTEE

5/19/2003 347 56 L 72 $0 Unquali�ed Sale CLARY JOHN B CLARY FRANCES

2/1/1973 84 33   $0 Unquali�ed Sale CLARY JOHN B

    2023 2022 2021 2020 2019

  Previous Value $281,740 $281,740 $379,971 $379,971 $379,971

  Land Value $37,200 $39,300 $39,300 $104,800 $104,800

+ Improvement Value $232,960 $232,960 $232,960 $275,171 $275,171

+ Accessory Value $9,480 $9,480 $9,480 $0 $0

= Current Value $279,640 $281,740 $281,740 $379,971 $379,971

Accessory Information

Permits

Sales

Valuation

Photos

Sketches









STAFF REPORT 
 

MCDUFFIE COMMISSION MEETING: February 20, 2024 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2024  
TO:  McDuffie County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:  Carrie Edwards  
ISSUE:  Consideration to Surplus Four Vehicles from the Sheriff’s Department, Place on GovDeals. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:  4 vehicles | 2013, 2014, 2014, Dodge Interceptors and 2015 Dodge Charger 
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS: Surplus  
 
ALTERNATIVES: N/A  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approving surplus.   
 
ATTACHMENTS:  
s

 



STAFF REPORT 
 

MCDUFFIE COMMISSION MEETING: February 20, 2024 
 
DATE:  February 20, 2024  
TO:  McDuffie County Board of Commissioners 
FROM:  Carrie Edwards  
ISSUE:  IT Department Consideration to Surplus, Decommission and Recycle Server 512 and 562  
  from Sheriff’s Department.  
 
 
BACKGROUND:  Recycle Server 512 and 562 from Sheriff’s Department.  
 
FACTS AND FINDINGS: Surplus  
 
ALTERNATIVES: N/A  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approving surplus.   
 
ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
 



























TO: McDuffie County Board of Commissioners

FROM: Devin R. Pinkston

DATE: February 5, 2024

SUBJECT: Reservation of the Thomson-McDuffie County Government Complex Grounds

I am writing to request the reservation of the Thomson-McDuffie County Government Complex
grounds on Saturday, June 15, 2024 for the McDuffie County NAACP’s 4th Annual Juneteenth &
Father’s Day Celebration.

This celebration is open to the entire community and celebrates the word of the Emancipation
Proclamation reaching Galveston, Texas two years after its implementation freeing slaves in
seceded states, honors the fathers of this community, promotes business, health, and
community, and shows unity among our diverse community by celebrating the freedom of more
demographics. We seek to educate the community on the historic holiday by having a program
with multiple speakers and performers, acknowledge the work our magnanimous fathers by
showering them with gifts and love, promote business by having a plethora of small businesses
and corporations present, and engage the youth of the community by having a wide range of
activities for them.

Please allow us to utilize the premises, and we also ask that you would provide trash cans and
recycling bins just as last year. To make sure we are on the same page, this same memo is
being sent to the Thomson City Council.

Sincerely yours,

Devin R. Pinkston, B.A.
McDuffie County Branch
1st Vice President
McDuffie County Youth Council NAACP
Co-Advisor





































































































































 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
October 27, 2023 (Revised February 16, 2024) 

 
Mr. David Crawley 
McDuffie County Manager 

210 Railroad Street 
Thomson, Georgia 30824 

 
Attn:  Mr. David Crawley 
 

     
RE: Blind Willie McTell Downtown Park 

       Thomson, Georgia  
       Cranston File No.: 2023-0384 

Dear Mr. Crawley: 
 
In accordance with your request, we are pleased to offer the following proposal for 

providing architecture and engineering design services for the Blind Willie McTell 
Downtown Park. The following are a brief project description and scope, as we 

understand them, based upon recent discussions with you. 
 
The project area includes parcel 0T230024A00 as well as within the right of way of 

Railroad Street.  
 

The desired construction scope of work is identified on the attached exhibits and 
includes, a destination playground and splash plaza, restrooms, an entry plaza with 
welcome sign, shaded seating areas, food truck court, modification to Railroad 

Street, and an outdoor performance venue. Modification of the existing detention 
pond east of the project site for inclusion in the passive area of the park will be 

explored. Landscape improvements at the government center will also be included 
in the scope of design work. 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
The scope of services we propose to provide include the following: 

 
TASK 1: SURVEY 

We propose to make a field survey of the property, locating planimetrically all 

visible improvements, and topographically mapping the terrain elevations. The 

survey precision will be sufficient to produce elevation contours at two-foot 

intervals, supplemented by appropriate spot and structure elevations. We will 

accomplish vertical control surveys to relate the elevations to the National Geodetic 

Vertical Datum of 1988, commonly referred to as mean sea level. Cranston will 



Blind Willie McTell Downtown Park 

February 16, 2024 

Page 2 of 7 

 

 

provide a boundary topography and utility survey for the entirety of parcel 

0T230024A00 and the western portion of 0T230025 containing the detention pond. 

We propose to locate existing utility lines based on field marks and maps furnished 

by the utility owners. These utilities will include power, gas, water, telephone, sewer, 

storm sewer, and cable television.  

TASK 2: PRELIMINARY DESIGN 

A: CIVIL ENGINEERING PRELIMINARY DESIGN  

• Prepare preliminary site plan based on approved concept site plan and survey 
information collected as part of previous scope for the project to include 
sidewalks, parking, sports courts, playground, walking track, fitness area and 

associated drainage enhancements. 
• Coordinate one preliminary meeting with Thomson-McDuffie County staff to 

validate site plan and receive initial comments. 
 

B: LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE PRELIMINARY DESIGN 

• Cranston will prepare a preliminary design for the streetscapes and 

greenspace to include layout with dimensions, material suggestions, and cost 
estimate. 

• Cranston will coordinate one meeting with city staff and appropriate 

stakeholders to select an approved conceptual design. 
 

TASK 3: FINAL DESIGN 

A: CIVIL ENGINEERING FINAL DESIGN 

We will prepare construction plans and associated calculations based on the 

approved Preliminary Site plan. Specific tasks are as follows: 

• Review the preliminary layout plan. 

• Review and incorporate the preliminary drainage improvements plans. 
• Prepare final plans detailing the civil construction associated with the 

project. Plans will be prepared using AutoCAD software and paper 
copies will be printed on 24”x36” sheets. Design drawings may include: 

o Title sheet 
o Demolition, clearing, tree removal and preservation 
o Stormwater pollution prevention plan 

o Sidewalk and streetscaping layout and right of way / easement 
identification 

o Grading and drainage plan 
o Utility relocation plan (if required) 
o Erosion control, drainage, and site construction details 

• Prepare design calculations and reports required for site plan 
submission. Reports could include: 

o Project specific drainage calculations 
o LIDs design calculations 



Blind Willie McTell Downtown Park 

February 16, 2024 

Page 3 of 7 

 

 

o Erosion and sedimentation control calculations 
o Impervious area calculations 

o Design quantities and opinion of probable cost 
o Prepare preliminary plans based on Exhibit attached. 
o Prepare a Hydraulic and Hydrology report of proposed and existing 

conditions and submit as required to GAEPD, which includes providing 
evaluation of the stormwater quality requirements. 

o Prepare a three-phase ESPC plan that includes all the required items for 
permitting under General Permit No. GAR 100001 and submit to the 
proper reviewers and complete any changes requested. 

o Submit one final set of electronic plans to Owner. 
o Submit the required number of paper and electronic files of the final 

plans to McDuffie County Planning and GA EPD for the land disturbance 
permit and complete any resubmittals as needed to obtain final permit. 

o Provide specifications for the complete project scope. 

o Apply for the Notice of Intent through Georgia EPD GEOS system. 
 

B: LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURAL FINAL DESIGN 

We will prepare full construction plans and associated details based on the 

approved Conceptual plan. Specific tasks are as follows: 

• Coordinate with Civil Engineering team. 
• Finalize and detail site elements to include, concrete paving, accent 

paving, lighting standards, site furniture and plantings. 
• Prepare plans detailing the landscape architecture construction 

associated with the project. Plans will be prepared using AutoCAD 

software and paper copies will be printed on 24”x36” sheets. Design 
drawings may include: 

o Hardscape Layout Plan 
o Area enlargements (detail plans)  
o Planting Plan 

o Site, hardscape, and landscape construction details 
• Prepare design calculations and reports required for site plan 

submission. Reports could include: 
o Tree ordinance calculations 
o Design quantities and opinion of cost 

 
  



Blind Willie McTell Downtown Park 

February 16, 2024 

Page 4 of 7 

 

 

TASK 4: ARCHITECTURE 

Scope of work will be broken down into multiple phases, each having a deliverable 
for client review and comment.  Those phases will be as follows:  Schematic Design 

(SD), Design Development (DD), and Construction Documents (CD).   
1. The SD phase deliverable will include basic plans and elevations depicting 

the architectural character of the proposed building and the interior flow 
and square footages.  Up to three design options can be investigated in this 
phase with the intent of selecting a single option to push forward into the 

DD phase.   
2. The DD phase deliverable will include a plan set that incorporates MEP 

engineering coordination.  At the completion of this phase, it is possible for 
a contractor to develop a construction estimate with a reasonable degree 
of accuracy.   

3. At the completion of the CD phase, the plans and specifications will be 
complete.  At this time, the documents can be submitted for permit and bid 

review.   
 
TASK 5: PERMITTING 

We will perform the following tasks as a part of this phase of the contract as 

required: 

• Prepare appropriate applications and submittal packages required to begin 

construction to all required agencies including Thomson-McDuffie County and 
GAEPD NOI.  Application and review fees will be paid by the Client and are not 

included in this proposal. 
• Attend coordination meetings to facilitate the review and approval of the plans, 

if required. 

• Coordinate with the review agencies regarding their comments. 
• Prepare and submit plan revisions to the agencies. 

 

Right-of-way acquisition and wetland permitting are not included in this proposal but 

can be provided as additional services and/or coordinated if required. 

TASK 6: BIDDING ASSISTANCE  

We will perform the following tasks as a part of this phase. 

• Prepare Bid package to include bid schedule, and project specifications. Front 

end documents to be provided by Thomson-McDuffie County. 
• Coordinate and attend the pre-bid meeting. 

• Prepare and issue bid addenda. 
• Coordinate and attend the bid opening. 
• Provide bid tabulation and recommendations and evaluate contractor’s bids. 

 
 

 
  



Blind Willie McTell Downtown Park 

February 16, 2024 

Page 5 of 7 

 

 

TASK 7: CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES 

 
A: CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION  

We have the capabilities of assisting you with technical observation services and 

with contracting the job to the extent that you desire and have included an 

estimated allowance for these services under Additional Services above.  

Normally, these technical observation services would include the following 

items: 

1. Preparing a schedule for bidding. 
2. Preparing bid documents. 

3. Assisting you with securing bids from qualified contractors. 
4. Advising you concerning the award of contract. 
5. Preparing contract documents, subject to your approval. 

6. Issuing the notice to proceed. 
7. Making initial site visit to inspect contactor’s initial installation of soil erosion 

and sedimentation control measures required by NPDES General Permit No. 
SCR 100000. 

8. Making periodic observations of the construction work as it progresses to 

observe the progress and general quality. 
9. Furnishing written observation reports of the observations made during 

each visit. 
10. Issuing instructions to the contractor. 
11. Preparing any change orders required. 

12. Reviewing the contractor's monthly applications for partial payment. 
13. Determining the amounts owed to the contractor. 

14. Interpreting the contract documents. 
15. Consulting, as necessary, with the City/County authorities concerning their 

requirements. 
16. Making a final observation to determine whether the work has been 

completed substantially in accordance with the plans and specifications. 

17. Reviewing the contractor's application for final payment. 
 

We propose to accomplish any or all these items, according to your wishes, on a time 
and material basis according to our rates in effect at the time services are rendered.   
 

ASSUMPTIONS 
 

1. Utilities will be extended from offsite or onsite services as deemed 
necessary. Any new public connections that may be required will be based 
on City of Thomson Utility Department standard drawings or supplied 

drawings from local authority. 
2. Department of Transportation permitting is not anticipated or included in 

this proposal. 
3. Any private utility coordination will be limited to informational requests 

only. 

4. A no rise certification is not anticipated based on the attached concept or 
included in this scope.  



Blind Willie McTell Downtown Park 

February 16, 2024 

Page 6 of 7 

 

 

5. All proposed improvements are on existing Thomson-McDuffie County 
property, and no additional property or easements are anticipated or 

included in these fees. 
6. All permit review, submittal, and fire flow, and geotechnical test fees will 

be reimbursed at cost plus standard mark-up. 

 
FEE PROPOSAL 

Our fee for design services will be a lump sum of $270,000.00 based on 8% of 
construction, plus construction phase services. We propose to provide construction 
phase services on hourly rate basis as noted below. 

 
 
TASK NO.  PROPOSED FEE 

1. SURVEY $ 9,000.00 

2. PRELIMINARY DESIGN $ 71,000.00 

3. FINAL DESIGN $ 49,000.00 

4. ARCHITECTURE $ 105,000.00 

5. PERMITTING $ 3,000.00 

6. BIDDING ASSISTANCE $ 3,000.00 

7. CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES  

(estimate based on 12-month construction) $ 30,000.00 

Basic Services Total $ 270,000.00 

 

 

Payment for each of the items of work will be expected within thirty days following 
completion of the work in that item and the submittal of our invoice on a monthly 
basis. 

 
 

  



Blind Willie McTell Downtown Park 

February 16, 2024 

Page 7 of 7 

 

 

TIME OF COMPLETION 
We are prepared to begin work at your request after receiving your approval of this 

proposal.  We will complete Task 1 within forty-five (45) days of notice to proceed. 

Tasks 2, 3 and 4 will run concurrently and are expected to be delivered in 90 days, 

excluding Owner review. After receiving approval of final approval design, we will 

submit for permitting (Task 5). Permitting schedule is dependent on county review 

times. Task 6 is estimated to be 30 days and Task 7 is estimated to take 12 

months.  

We are prepared to begin work at your direction.  Your signature in the space 

provided on a copy of this letter returned to us will be our authority to proceed with 

the work.    

We appreciate your confidence in our firm and the opportunity to submit this 
proposal.  We trust that you find it satisfactory.  Should you have any question 

concerning the scope of the services offered, or the fees, we will be happy to talk 
with you at your convenience to go over any aspect.   

 
 
 

 
Sincerely, 

 
CRANSTON LLC 
 

 
 

Lance Cheely, PLA, MBA 
 

 
 
ACCEPTED: 

 
David Crawley 

 
 
BY:        

 
 

TITLE:       
 
 

DATE:        
  


	a. BOC Meeting Agenda February 20 2024
	b. BOC Regular Session Minutes February 5, 2024
	d. Holiday Inn -- Dallas Drive PACKET County Commission
	CCF_000053
	HIE MCDUFFIE CONCEPT 12.19.23
	qPublic.net - McDuffie County, GA - Report_ 00400014B00

	e. County Commission, Reese, Augusta Hwy Packet_Redacted
	f. County Commission, Swann, Washington Road
	g. Staff Report Surplus Sheriff Vehicles 02.20.2024
	h. Staff Report IT Server 02.20.2024
	i. 1Accord Concession Building 02.20.2024
	j. 1Accord Networking Swith Access Points 02.20.2024
	k. Complex Request - County
	l. JAN 2024 ACO REPORT
	m. Budget Report 02.20.2024
	n. Financial Report 02.20.2024
	o 2023-0384 Design Proposal r6



